
Superior-Greenstone DSB 1 of 2 PEC Agenda :  January 23, 2024  

              SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Our Mission: 
“In SGDSB we are learners.  Everything we do is designed to 
help all students succeed and make a difference.  We build 

positive places for learning and working… together”. 

Our Vision: 
“Inspiring our students to succeed and make a difference”. 

 

Our Motto: 
“Small schools make a difference”. 

 
 

Our Values: 
“Character, Citizenship, Collaboration, Communication, 

Creativity and Critical Thinking”. 

 
Parent Engagement Committee (PEC) 

 
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 — 6:30 p.m. 

 
A G E N D A 

Microsoft Teams meeting Click here to join the meeting 
Or call in (audio only) 1 807-701-5980 Phone Conference ID: 893471136# 

 
 Chair:  TBD Recorder:  GerriLynn Christianson 
 
1.0 Roll Call 

Attendance Mode:  On-site (OS); Teleconference (TC); Videoconference (VC); Absent (A); Regrets (R) 

Parent Involvement Committee 

Elementary Schools O
S 

T
C 

V
C A R Secondary Schools O

S 
T
C 

V
C A R 

BAPS – Vacant - School Cncl & PEC      GCHS – Vacant, School Cncl      

BEPS – Vacant, School Cncl & PEC      GCHS – , School Cncl      

TBPS – April Procter , School Cncl & PEC      MRHS – Tara Patterson, School Cncl & PIC      

TBPS – Amber Chrusz , School Cncl & PEC      LSHS – Vacant School Cncl & PIC      

DOPS –  Karli-Ann Chalifoux, School Cncl & PEC      LSHS – Vacant School Cncl & PIC      

DOPS – Lee Ann Chase, School Cncl & PEC      NRHS – Vacant, School Cncl      

MTPS – Vacant - School Cncl      MNHS –  Karina Hunter, School Cncl & PIC      

GOPS – Lisa Squier - School Cncl & PEC      MNHS – Lisa Schut School Cncl & PIC      

MNPS  – Jennifer Warren, School Cncl & PEC      MNHS –  Theresa-Lynn Cain, School Cncl      

MMPS – Vacant - School Cncl            

NAPS – Samantha Cloutier, School Cncl & PEC            

NAPS – Angie Megan, School Cncl & PEC      Trustees/Administration O
S 

T
C 

V
C A R 

SCPS – Mallorie Mitchell, School Cncl      Allison Jarvis      

      Megen Brunskill (alt.)      

Principals      Jason Nesbitt (alt.)      

NAPS – Kathleen Schram      Pinky McRae (Ex-Officio)      

MTPS - Cameron Craig      Nicole Morden Cormier, Director of Education      

MMPS – Bev Vachon      Will Goodman, Superintendent of Education      

MNHS – Jody Kuczynski      Eric Fredrickson, Superintendent of Education      

MRHS – Stephen Willson      Alex Marton, Superintendent of Business      

MNPS – Tara Balog      Deana Renaud, Mental Health Manager      

NRHS – Jennifer Rissanen      Amanda Gyori, Early Years Lead      

Annick Brewster, System Principal      Carol Leroux, Assistant to the Director      

LSHS – Sarah Curtis      Shy-Anne Bartlett, Indigenous Education Manager      

DOPS – Erik Leroux      GerriLynn Christianson (Recorder)      

TBPS – Amy Buchan      Kellie Wrigley, School Effectiveness Lead      

 MMPS – Kristan McMahon      Amy Fullterton Mental Health Data Coordinator      

GOPS – Hillary Howe            

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTljNjc4YjAtZDY0Ny00YWMzLTliMzctMTdiZjJlYjMyZWI4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b5cc4836-14cc-4e4d-9c14-318c5bb2fc63%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ea771df2-83f4-45d6-9d80-694e0e42c3c4%22%7d


Superior-Greenstone DSB 2 of 2 PEC Agenda :  January 23, 2024  

2.0 Welcome & Introductions Nicole Morden Cormier, Director 
 
2.1        Committee Member Introductions 
 

 
3.0 Parent Engagement Committee Chair 
 
 
4.0 Review/Approval of Minutes:  
 

4.1 Parent Involvement Committee Agenda Review Notes March 17, 2023   Attached 
 
 
5.0 Parents Reaching Out Grants   
 
5.1 PRO Grant Project Outline Reminder Attached Nicole Morden Cormier, Director 

 
 
6.0 Let’s Talk About It:  Round Table Open Discussion for Parental Input  
 
6.1 Parent/Community Voice:  October 30, 2023 Reflections and Next Steps        Attached Annick Brewster 

  
6.2 OurSchool Survey Data Presentation        Dean Renaud & Amy Fullerton 
 
6.3 Reading Instruction                               Kellie Wrigley 
 
 
7.0 Director’s Report for School Councils & Discussions Nicole Morden Cormier, Director 
 
7.1 Director’s Report:  PEC Terms of Reference Presentation Attached
  
7.2 2024/2025 School Year Calendar Attached 
 
 
8.0 School Council Members: Open Discussions 
 (Sharing ideas and resources between Parent Councils) 
 
 
9.0 Suggestions:  Future Agenda Items 
 
 
10.0 Next Meeting Dates 

• Tuesday, March 19, 2024 is the next Feast and Feedback Session 
• May 14, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. Videoconference meeting 
• October 10, 2024 

 
 
11.0 Adjournment 

 

The Parent Engagement Committee meeting on January 23, 2024, adjourned at _______ p.m. 
 



Superior-Greenstone DSB 1 of 3 PIC Agenda Review Notes:  March 21, 2023  

              SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Our Mission: 
“In SGDSB we are learners.  Everything we do is designed to 
help all students succeed and make a difference.  We build 

positive places for learning and working… together”. 

Our Vision: 
“Inspiring our students to succeed and make a difference”. 

 

Our Motto: 
“Small schools make a difference”. 

 
 

Our Values: 
“Character, Citizenship, Collaboration, Communication, 

Creativity and Critical Thinking”. 

 
Parent Involvement Committee (PIC) 

 
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA REVIEW NOTES 
Microsoft Teams meeting  

Or call in (audio only) 1 807-701-5980 Phone Conference ID: 530 378 124# 
 
 Chair:  Tara Patterson Recorder:  GerriLynn Christianson 
 
1.0 Roll Call 

Attendance Mode:  On-site (OS); Teleconference (TC); Videoconference (VC); Absent (A); Regrets (R) 

Parent Involvement Committee 

Elementary Schools O
S 

T
C 

V
C A R Secondary Schools O

S 
T
C 

V
C A R 

BAPS – Vacant - School Cncl & PIC      GCHS – Candace Sitar, School Cncl    x  

BEPS – Lindsay Whalen, School Cncl & PIC    X  GCHS – , School Cncl      

BEPS – Leah Deans, School Cncl & PIC    X  MRHS – Tara Patterson, School Cncl & PIC   x   

BEPS –  Nikki Goodman, School Cncl & PIC    X  LSHS – Karen Figliomeni, School Cncl & PIC    x  

BEPS –  Jacinda Upton, School Cncl & PIC    X  LSHS – Kim Figliomeni, School Cncl & PIC    x  

DOPS – Lee Ann Chase, School Cncl & PIC   x   LSHS – Erin Nesbitt, School Cncl & PIC    x  

MTPS – Nicole L’Esperance - School Cncl    x  MNHS –  Serafina Orcoyen, School Cncl & PIC     x 

GOPS – Vacant - School Cncl & PIC      MNHS – Theresa -Lynn Cain, School Cncl & PIC    x  

MNPS  – Stephanie Greer, School Cncl & PIC    X  NRHS –  Kelly Mangoff, School Cncl    x  

MNPS  – Sarah Toye, School Cncl & PIC    x  LSHS - Amber Chrusz, School Cncl   x   

MMPS – Debra Loney  - School Cncl    x        

NAPS – Samantha Poulin, School Cncl & PIC    x        

NAPS – Angie Megan, School Cncl & PIC    x  Trustees/Administration O
S 

T
C 

V
C A R 

SCPS – Evan Cole, School Cncl   x   Megen Brunskill   x   

TBPS – Malorey McGrath , School Cncl & PIC     x Allison Jarvis (alt.)     x 

TBPS – Gary Adduono , School Cncl     x Dan Fairservice (alt.)     x 

Principals/Administration      Pinky McRae (Ex-Officio)   x   

MTPS - Cameron Craig   x   Nicole Morden Cormier, Director of Education   x   
Kathlenn Schram, School Effectiveness Team – 
Numeracy/MISA Lead     x Will Goodman, Superintendent of Education   x   

MNHS – Jody Kuczynski   x   Eric Fredrickson, Superintendent of Education   x   

MRHS – Stephen Willson   x   Alex Marton, Superintendent of Business   x   

MNPS – Tara Balog   x   Deana Renaud, Mental Health Manager   x   

NRHS – Jennifer Rissanen     x Hillary Freeburn, Early Years Lead   x   

Annick Brewster, System Principal   x   Carol Leroux, Student Success Lead   x   

LSHS – Chris Martin     x Shy-Anne Bartlett, Indigenous Education Manager   x   

DOPS – Erik Leroux     x GerriLynn Christianson (Recorder)   x   

TBPS – Sara Curtis   x   Kellie Wrigley, School Effectiveness Lead/NTIP Lead     x 

Kristan McHahon, MMPS Acting Principal   x         



Superior-Greenstone DSB 2 of 3 PIC Agenda Review Notes:  March 21, 2023  

2.0 Welcome & Introductions Nicole Morden Cormier, Director 
 
2.1        Committee Member Introductions & Ice Breaker Activity  

The Director of Education Nicole Morden Cormier welcomed the Committee and introduced the new 
Trustees that have been appointed to the Committee.  Indigenous Education Manager Shy-Anne 
Bartlett provided an ice breaker activity for the group.   

 
 
3.0 Review/Approval of Minutes:  
 

3.1 Parent Engagement Committee Meeting Minutes May 17, 2022 
The meeting minutes could not be approved as we did not have a quorum.  

 
3.2 Agenda Review Notes – January 17, 2023  
 Provided for information.  
 
 
4.0 Director’s Report for School Councils & Discussions Nicole Morden Cormier, Director 
 
4.1 Director’s Report:  March 2023 
 The Director provided a review of the written report.   
 
4.2 2023/2024 School Year Calendar:  Board Approved  

The Director discussed the consultation process for the school year calendar development for the 
2023/2024 school year.  The calendar was approved by the Board at the February 27th meeting and 
has been submitted to the Ministry of Education for approval.  Once finalized, the calendar will be 
posted on the school board website.  Ministry approval upon their review in April.    

 
4.3 2023/2024 Student Art Calendar  

The Director discussed the student art calendar development process and requested feedback from 
the parents on any changes they wish to see in the next issue of the calendar. At the request of the 
Parent Engagement Committee, the schools were invited to submit any form of art from the students 
to the calendar of the previous year. This included poetry, digital photography, paintings, drawings, 
etc. The Calendar is produced each year during the summer and circulated to schools at the 
beginning of the new school year. The committee members requested that the dates of significance 
be moved to the bottom of the calendar square to allow for room to write on the date.  The 
committee members present requested that the calendar continue to be provided to families.   
 

 
5.0 Let’s Talk About It:  Round Table Open Discussion for Parental Input  
 (What would you/your child say about...? What do we need to know...?) 
 
5.1 Thought Exchange in Action:  Well-Being  

Manager of Mental Health Deana Renaud provided a presentation for the committee on the Thought 
Exchange platform.  She advised that the school board will be utilizing this survey tool to collect 
feedback from families regularly in the upcoming year.   

 
5.2        Parent/Community Voice:  Feast and Feedback – May 16th at 5:30 p.m. Development of Feast and 

Feedback Question List 
The Director discussed the upcoming Feast and Feedback session and the increase in parent 
engagement that the events have provided.  She discussed the ways the event will be marketed to 
increase community awareness.  The Committee discussed the travel challenges for smaller 
communities and suggested the event locations be altered to be inclusive and also suggested 
providing food coupons for those who attend virtually.   
 

6.0 New Business 
 
6.1 PEC Chair/ Ministry Meeting Summary:  Feb 22, 2023  



Superior-Greenstone DSB 3 of 3 PIC Agenda Review Notes:  March 21, 2023  

A review was provided of the summary of the Ministry of Education meeting that took place with the 
Parent Engagement Committee members across the province.  Committee Chair Tara Patterson 
and the Director provided a review of the document that was included in the agenda package.   

 
6.2 Drug Strategy & Drug Free Canada Presentation  

The Mental Health Manager provided a review of the Superior-Greenstone District School Board 
Drug Strategy, as well as the Drug Free Canada presentations that have been scheduled.  The 
presentation was recorded to be shared with Principals so that they may play the presentation for 
each of the School Councils.   
   

7.0 School Council Members: Open Discussions 
 (Sharing ideas and resources between Parent Councils) 

The committee members had an open discussion regarding the struggle to recruit members across 
the district.  The Director discussed the increase in promotion that has been done and some of the 
innovative ways school councils have implemented to increase membership.   

 
 
8.0 Suggestions:  Future Agenda Items 
 Nil.  
 
 
9.0 Next Meeting Dates 

• May 16, 2023, is the date of the Feast and Feedback session.  
• October 30, 2023 

 
 
10.0 Adjournment 

 

The Parent Involvement Committee meeting on March 21, 2023, adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 



Feast and 
Feedback
October 2023



Results 

+ Total participants (not including staff) 
52 across 6 locations; 18 were 
children

+ The themes emphasize the 
importance of transparent 
communication, inclusive 
environments, academic 
preparedness for all pathways, 
community engagement, and the 
holistic development of students.



Overarching Themes

+ Communication Channels and Platforms

+ Parent-Teacher Interaction

+ Parent Engagement and Community 
Partnerships

+ Academic Needs and Support:

+ Skills Development and Transferrable skills:



Next Steps



 
 
Memo:   
Parent Reaching Out Grant 2023-2024   
  
   
The Parent’s Reaching Out Grant (PRO) is now permanent funding for school 
boards.  These funds are to be administered in conjunction with the Parent Engagement 
Committee.  In 2023, the Parent Engagement Committee sent out a survey to seek 
input regarding how these funds should be spent. 
  
Every school council will receive $545 to engage in projects that support the 
diversity of parent needs and parent communities at the local level through an 
equity and inclusion lens. No advanced approvals are needed from the school 
board.  For Secretaries, the account code for project expenses is 176 plus your school 
code. Funds can be spent up to June 21, 2024.   
  
Report Back:  We have decided to simply ask each school council to provide 
“statements of impact” from participants in the events. These could be sent in as 
written statements (perhaps from an exit card at the event) or oral statement (could be 
recorded – a fun video was suggested by one council), etc.  These “reports” would be 
shared at the final Parent Engagement Committee Meeting of the school year.          

  
In addition, we would also ask you to send in a very simple financial report that 
indicates how the funds were spent. The school secretary can prepare this for you as 
they will be processing all of the invoices. Receipts would remain with the school.  
  
We are so happy to be able to support all schools in their work to further engage 
families in the learning that is happening at each incredible school.  Remember, school 
councils can also work on projects together to provide a “community” event.  
  
Please reach out to the School Principal if you have any questions moving forward or if 
you require support.  There are many human resources within SGDSB who would be 
very happy to support your work.   
  
....................................................... 
Nicole Morden Cormier  
Director of Education  



 

 pg. 1 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Superior-Greenstone District School 

Parent Engagement Committee 

Terms of Reference 
January 2024 

 
 
1. NAME 

 
“Parent Engagement Committee of the Superior-Greenstone District School Board” 

Throughout these Terms of Reference this committee will be referred to as PEC, and this school 
board will be referred to as “the Board”. 
 
The term “parental involvement” focuses on parents getting involved in the life and work of the 
school, such as volunteering time and expertise to positively impact the school.  
 
The term “parental engagement” refers to parents’ engagement in their child’s learning at home, 
at school, and in the wider community. Parental engagement is supported by discussion between 
parents/practitioners and focuses on how families can build on what they already do to help their 
children’s learning and provide a supportive home learning environment. 
 

1.1. Related Legislation 
 

a. Ontario Regulation 612/00 School Councils and Parent Involvement Committees 
 

b. Parents in Partnership: A Parent Engagement Policy for Ontario Schools (2010) 
 

c. Section 43(b) of Ontario Regulation 612/00 requires parent involvement committees to make 
by-laws relating to eight areas. These bylaws were originally passed by PIC on September 23, 
2014 and are updated regularly. 

1.2 Related Policies/Bylaws. 
 

a. Board Policy 528, Parental Engagement Committee  
 

b. Regulation 612/00 from Bill 177 (The Student Achievement and School Board Governance 
Act). 

 
c. Board Policy 202, Control and Release of Information 

1.3 Alignment with Board Strategic Plan, 2018-2023 
 
The role of PEC aligns with the Board’s Multi-Year Strategic Plan, 2018-2023, in three pillars and 
the associated objectives identified below: 



 

 pg. 2 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Learning: Develop tools to enhance family/caregiver and community engagement and 
increase social capital in learning and well-being.  
 
Relationships:  Develop strategies to enhance communication and transparency with and 
among staff, students, families and community partners to foster a positive sense of 
belonging. 
 
Stewardship:  Establish processes to engage in ongoing outreach activities to establish 
mutually beneficial partnerships.  

  
  
1.4 Definitions 

 
PEC uses the following definitions and terminology: 

 
The term “parent” will be used inclusively to represent parents, caregivers and guardians of 
students of SGDSB.  

“PEC Co-Chairperson” This is the title for the two chairpersons of PEC. 
 

PEC is a “statutory committee” mandated by Ontario Regulation 612/00 section 29. 

 
 

2. PURPOSE/MANDATE/GOALS 
 
The purpose of PEC is to support, encourage, and enhance the engagement of parents of the Board 
in their children’s education in order to improve student achievement and well-being. 

2.1 Focus 
 
PEC will achieve its purpose by: 

 
a. providing information and advice on parent engagement to the Board, 

 
b. undertaking activities aimed at helping parents in the Board to support their children’s learning 

at home and school, and 

c. working closely with the SGDSB schools to communicate with and support the work of school 
councils.  

2.2 Powers and Responsibilities 
 

a. PEC does not exercise any power over decision-making within the Board. The 
recommendations of PEC will be given full consideration by the Board, and the Board will 
inform PEC of its response to any advice or recommendations provided to it by the committee. 
Further, the Director of Education will provide feedback to parents regarding how parents’ 
ideas have been used by the Director and other staff. 



 

 pg. 3 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

b. PEC is responsible for: 
 

i. developing and recommending strategies and initiatives that the Board can use to 
effectively communicate with, and engage, parents in their children’s education, 

ii. advising the Board on ways to use strategies and initiatives for communication and 
engagement, 

1) collaborating with Board employees through the Director of Education 
and collaborating with school councils throughout SGDSB to enhance 
the skills and knowledge of these groups and individuals with respect to 
effective parent engagement, 

2) to identify and reduce barriers to parent engagement, 
 

3) to focus on the needs of parents who find engagement challenging, and 
 

4) to help ensure that schools of the Board create a welcoming environment for 
parents. 

iii. communicating information from the Ministry to parents directly or through school 
councils, and 

iv. determining, in consultation with the Director of Education, how funding provided 
under the Education Act for parent involvement will be used in keeping with PEC’s 
purpose and responsibilities. 

c. Where necessary, PEC will establish subcommittees to assist in achieving its purpose. 
Subcommittees will make recommendations to PIC. A subcommittee must include at least 
one parent member of PEC, a p p r o p r i a t e  r e s o u r c e  m e m b e r s  o f  
t h e  B o a r d ,  a n d  may include members not part of PIC and must be chaired by a 
PIC member. 

 
 

3. MEMBERSHIP 
 
Provisions for Conflict of interest and conflict resolution can be found in Board Policy, including, but 
not limited to Policy 723, Conflict of Interest, Policy 717 Harassment and Human Rights, and Policy 
201 Lines of Communication Regarding Complaints. 
 
3.1 Composition/Stakeholders 

 
a. Parent members 

 
i. The majority of the membership of the PEC shall be parents with a total of up to ten 

(10) parent members. If no more than 10 parent members are available, the committee 
will ensure that the “other members” (3.1 b) will be reduced in order to ensure that the 
parent members constitute the majority of the members of the committee. The positions 



 

 pg. 4 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

of community representative, principal/vice-principal and teachers will be reduced at the 
discretion of the committee, with the goal of ensuring equal representation and voice.  

ii. Parent members selected to form the committee shall be representative of the 
communities within each region of the school board (5 regions).  

b. Other members shall include: 
 

i. the Director of Education or their designate, 
 

ii. one trustee or their designated alternate, 
 

c. Other members may include:  
 

i. one community representative who is not employed by the Board,  
 

ii. one principal/vice-principal of an elementary school of the Board, 
 

iii. one principal/vice-principal of a secondary school of the Board, 
 

iv. one teacher presently teaching in a school of the Board, for both the elementary panel 
and secondary panels, and, 

 
v. One person employed by the Board, other than principal, vice-principal or teacher.  

 
3.2 Term 

 
a. All parent members serve two-year terms unless they request to serve a one-year term. 

i. Members wishing to serve additional terms must go through the process set out for 
appointment or election of parents. 

ii. Parent members may serve a total of six consecutive years. 
 

iii. A parent cannot serve more than two consecutive terms (four years) as PEC Co-
Chairperson. After f o u r  years, they may seek an officer position again. 

iv. Parent member terms begin on the date that the parent is appointed to PEC. 

v. A parent who is employed by the Board is qualified to be appointed by the Board to the 
committee. The parent will inform the committee of their employment by the Board at 
the first committee meeting. 

 
b. The terms of other members of PEC are as follows: 

 
i. Director of Education: term is ongoing. 

 
ii. Community representative member(s): one-year term to be renewed annually to a 

maximum of three consecutive terms. 

iii. Trustee and a Trustee alternate will be designated following the Inaugural Meeting of 
the Board in December of each year for a two-year term, to a maximum of three 



 

 pg. 5 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

consecutive terms. 

iv. Board employee members: one-year term to be renewed annually to a maximum of 
three consecutive terms. 

3.3 Appointment and Election Process 

Appointments and Election of Officers 
 

i. Process for appointment or election of PEC Co-Chairperson 
 

1) After all parent members have been appointed, if the PEC Co-Chairperson 
office is vacant then parent members may nominate any of the PIC parent 
members to serve as the PEC Co-Chairperson. If there is more than 
one parent nominated then an election will be held to determine the PEC Co-
Chairperson. 
 

ii. After being acclaimed or elected, the PEC Co-Chairpersons will chair the remainder 
of the first meeting of the year. 
 

iii. If there is no PEC Co-Chairperson at the first PIC meeting of the year, the Director of 
Education, or designate, shall chair the meeting until at least one of the Co-
Chairpersons is appointed or elected. 

Appointment of Parent Members 

 
iv. Annually, each September, parents will be invited to nominate, through a nomination 

questionnaire, a parent/community member or to self-identify to be considered to be a 
member of the PEC Committee.   

v. The selection process will be engaged in by a committee of board representatives 
(including the Indigenous Education Manager, the Human Rights and Equity Advisor 
and two Supervisory Officers) and will be guided by the following criteria: 

1) Representation by Region 

2) Diversity  

3) Equity 

4) A balance of elementary and secondary parents. 

3.4 Vacancies 
 

a. Vacancies will be filled in a timely manner. 
 

b. Vacancies for PEC parent members and community representative member(s) will 
be advertised by the committee using a variety of methods. 



 

 pg. 6 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

c. Vacancies of the trustee or Board employee members will be filled in a timely manner by the 
Board, as per SGDSB Trustee By-Laws. 

d. When a member joins PEC to fill a vacancy for a member who left in the course of a term, then 
the new member’s term will end when the term of the member he or she is replacing was due 
to end. 

e. Any officer position that is vacated prior to the end of term will be filled at the next meeting of 
PEC. 

 
 

4. AUTHORITY/JURISDICTION/RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

a. PEC is mandated by the Ministry of Education as per Ontario Regulation 612/00. 
 

b. No person serving on PEC is entitled to any remuneration for their services. 
 

c. All expense claims and receipts from PEC members and PEC subcommittee members are 
submitted to Board staff for reimbursement, in accordance with Board policy, and a copy of the 
claim and receipt must be provided to the Executive Assistant for reviewing and reporting 
purposes. 

d. Subcommittee chairs are responsible for scheduling meeting dates and locations and 
communicating this information to PEC members and the general public. In addition, they 
must provide regular reports to PEC and an annual report at the end of the year. 

4.1 Parent Members and Community Representative Member(s) 
 

a. All members of PEC commit to attending all scheduled PEC meetings. If a member 
misses more than 40% of the scheduled meetings they may be asked to resign. 

b. Individual parent members and community representative members are eligible to vote at 
PEC meetings. The community representative member(s) may not vote in elections related to 
the selection of officers. 

c. Parent members may be employed by the Board, but need to declare such at the first meeting 
of the year. 

d. Should a community representative member foster, adopt or become a parent during their 
term, they may continue to serve out the rest of their one-year term. 

e. Any member finding themselves in a conflict of interest will excuse themself from 
discussions and voting where they relate to the conflict.  

 
 
4.2 Officers 

 
a. Co-Chairpersons: 

 



 

 pg. 7 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

i. Working with the Executive Assistant, the PEC Co-Chairpersons will 
schedule PEC meetings and communicate those dates to PEC members at 
PIC meetings. 

ii. The Co-Chairpersons are responsible for setting the agenda for PEC meetings in 
consultation with the Director of Education. In addition, they will chair the meetings. 

iii. The Co-Chairpersons will communicate with the Director of Education regarding 
media communication, when necessary. The Director will serve as the spokesperson 
for the PEC committee. No other individuals shall speak on behalf of the Board, as 
per policy 202 Control and Release of Information.  

iv. If one Co-Chairperson is unavailable for a meeting, the Director may assist the other 
Co-chairperson with the meeting. 

 
b. Board Personnel 
 

Board employee members of PEC may not vote during PEC meetings or serve as a Co-
Chairperson or the treasurer of PEC. They may serve on, or chair, PEC subcommittees. 

 
 

5. ROLE OF BOARD PERSONNEL/STAFF 
 
 
5.1 Restrictions of Membership 

 
Board staff may join PEC as parent representative or as Board employee representatives. If they join 
as Board employee representatives they may not vote during PEC meetings or serve in an officer 
position. 

5.2 Personnel and Services 
 

a. A board staff person will take minutes at PEC meetings and will circulate and post the minutes. 
 

b. Board staff will assist PEC members with administrative services as requested for 
the functioning of PEC and its subcommittees and following Board budgetary 
guidelines. 

c. The Board will provide a meeting place for PEC meetings and subcommittee meetings, which 
will generally be held via electronic means.  

d. Board staff will assist with the distribution and posting of notice of PEC meetings and agendas. 
 

e. Where applicable, board staff will be responsible for the retention of records of PEC’s 
financial transactions and will provide access to such documents as required by law. 

 
 

6. MEETINGS 
 



 

 pg. 8 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

a. PEC shall meet a minimum of four times in each school year. 
 

b. A meeting cannot be held unless: 
 

i. The majority of members present are parent members, 
 

ii. The Director of Education or designate is present, and 
 

iii. A trustee is present. 
 
6.1 Access to Meetings 

 
All meetings shall be open to the public and be held via electronic means. 
 
Accommodations will be made to ensure that all members have equal opportunity to participate in 
committee activities and discussions.  
 
6.2 Quorum 

 
A majority of the members who are eligible to vote must be present in order for any vote to count. 
Members who are present by electronic means are eligible to vote. 

6.3 Voting 
 

a. Where possible, decisions will be made by consensus.  
 

b. Only parent members and the community representative member are entitled to vote.  

c. For all votes, in relation to parent membership or otherwise, a motion is approved when 
there is a vote of more than 50% in favour of the motion. 

 
6.4 Communications/Distribution of Minutes and Agenda 

 
a. PEC meeting dates and subcommittee meeting dates will be provided to all PEC members 

by email and will be posted on the PEC page of the Board website at the beginning of the 
school year. 

b. The agenda will be set by the PEC Co-Chairpersons with the Director of Education. The 
agenda will be distributed by email to members and will be posted on the PEC page of the 
Board website at least 3 days prior to the meeting. 

c. PEC meeting minutes 
 

i. PEC meeting minutes will be taken by a Board staff person. 
 

ii. The minutes will be approved at the subsequent PEC meeting and then will be 
considered for approval by the Board of Trustees at their next monthly Board meeting. 

6.5 In Camera Meeting 
 
PEC meetings will remain open to the public at all times. 



 

 pg. 9 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
6.6 Attendance by Electronic Means 

 
The board shall make all reasonable efforts to enable members to participate fully in meetings of the 
committee by electronic means. Members attending via electronic means will be deemed to be in 
attendance at the meeting. 

6.7 Subcommittees Meetings 
 

a. Subcommittee meetings will be open to the public and held at a location that is accessible to 
the public. (s. 41(4)) 

b. The membership subcommittee may hold in camera meetings when applications for 
membership are considered. 

c.  The governance subcommittee may hold in camera meetings as necessary with 
the approval of the PEC Co-Chairpersons. 

 

7. REPORTING/DELIVERABLES/RESULTS 
 
7.1 Committee Reporting Relationships 

 
PEC has statutory requirements to report as per Ontario Regulation 612/00 section 50. It also has 
requirements to report on its activities to parents of the SGDSB and school councils. 

7.2 Format of Committee Report Back 
 

a. Annually, PEC will submit a written summary of the committee’s activities to the Chair of 
the Board and to the Director of Education. 

7.3 Timeframe of Committee Report Back 
 

a. PEC’s annual written summary will be approved at the last PEC meeting of the year and 
then submitted to the Chair of the Board and the Director of Education. This summary will 
be shared with school councils.  

 
 
 

Education is a partnership involving students, parents, teachers, principals, trustees, school 
boards, government, and the community. As a member of a Parent Engagement Committee, 
you have an opportunity to strengthen this partnership and become part of a dedicated team 
committed to helping every student achieve. Parents are making a difference! (Making A Difference:  A 
Practical Handbook for Parent Engagement Committee Members, 2011) 

 



 

 pg. 10 

SGDSB PARENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 



 Ministry of Education  School Year Calendar 
2024 - 2025  

Board  
 Statutory  Scheduled  Professional Half  

Legend  H - Holiday  E - Examination Day  P - Activity Day  B - Designated Day 
Holiday  

Month  Number of  
Instructional  

Days  

Number of  
Professional  
Activity Days  

Number of  
Scheduled  
Examination 

Days  

1st Week  2nd Week  3rd Week  4th Week  5th Week  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

August 
2024  

0 2     1  2  5  

H  

6  7  8  9  12  13  14  15  16  19  20  21  22  23  26  27  28  29  30  

September 
2024  

20   2  

H  
3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  24  25  26  27  30      

October 
2024  

21 1   1  2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  

H  
15  16  17  18  21  22  23  24  25  28  29  30  31   

November 
2024  

20 1      1  4  5  6  7  8  11  12  13  14  15  18  19  20  21  22  25  26  27  28  29  

December 
2024  

15   2  3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  

B  

24  

B  

25  

B  

26  

B  

27  

B  

30  

B  

31  

B  
   

January 
2025  

14 1 5   1  

B  
2  

B  
3  6  7  8  9  10  13  14  15  16  17  20  21  22  23  24  27  28  29  30  31  
B  

February 
2025  

19   3  4  5  6  7  10  11  12  13  14  17  

H  
18  19  20  21  24  25  26  27  28       

March 
2025  

16   3  4  5  6  7  10  

B  

11  

B  

12  

B  

13  

B  

14  

B  

17  18  19  20  21  24  25  26  27  28  31      

April 
2025  

19 1   1  2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  15  16  17  18  

H  
21  

H  
22  23  24  25  28  29  30    

Version 1 (2 PA Days at Beginning) Revised  



May 
2025  

21      1  2  5  6  7  8  9  12  13  14  15  16  19  

H  
20  21  22  23  26  27  28  29  30  

June 
2025  

12 1 5 2  3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  24  25  26  27  30      

July 
2025  

    1  

H  
2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  15  16  17  18  21  22  23  24  25  28  29  30  31   

TOTAL  

177 7 10 Note:  The 2024-2025 calendar provides for 195 possible school days between September 1, 2024 and June 30, 2025. The school year  
shall include a minimum of 194 school days of which three days must be designated as professional activity days with respect to 
specific provincial education priorities as outlined in the Policy/Program Memoranda 151 and up to four extra days may be 
designated by the board as professional activity days.  The remaining school days shall be instructional days.  The boards may 
designate up to ten instructional days as examination days  

© Queen's Printer for Ontario, 2020  



 Ministry of Education  School Year Calendar 
2024 - 2025  

Board  
 Statutory  Scheduled  Professional Half  

Legend  H - Holiday  E - Examination Day  P - Activity Day  B - Designated Day 
Holiday  

Month  Number of  
Instructional  

Days  

Number of  
Professional  
Activity Days  

Number of  
Scheduled  
Examination 

Days  

1st Week  2nd Week  3rd Week  4th Week  5th Week  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

August 
2024  

2 1     1  2  5  

H  

6  7  8  9  12  13  14  15  16  19  20  21  22  23  26  27  28  29  30  

September 
2024  

19 1  2  

H  
3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  24  25  26  27  30      

October 
2024  

21 1   1  2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  

H  
15  16  17  18  21  22  23  24  25  28  29  30  31   

November 
2024  

20 1      1  4  5  6  7  8  11  12  13  14  15  18  19  20  21  22  25  26  27  28  29  

December 
2024  

15   2  3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  

B  

24  

B  

25  

B  

26  

B  

27  

B  

30  

B  

31  

B  
   

January 
2025  

14 1 5   1  

B  
2  

B  
3  6  7  8  9  10  13  14  15  16  17  20  21  22  23  24  27  28  29  30  31  
B  

February 
2025  

19   3  4  5  6  7  10  11  12  13  14  17  

H  
18  19  20  21  24  25  26  27  28       

March 
2025  

16   3  4  5  6  7  10  

B  

11  

B  

12  

B  

13  

B  

14  

B  

17  18  19  20  21  24  25  26  27  28  31      

April 
2025  

19 1   1  2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  15  16  17  18  

H  
21  

H  
22  23  24  25  28  29  30    

Version 2 (Students Return Before Labour 
Day) Revised  



May 
2025  

21      1  2  5  6  7  8  9  12  13  14  15  16  19  

H  
20  21  22  23  26  27  28  29  30  

June 
2025  

11 1 5 2  3  4  5  6  9  10  11  12  13  16  17  18  19  20  23  24  25  26  27  30      

July 
2025  

    1  

H  
2  3  4  7  8  9  10  11  14  15  16  17  18  21  22  23  24  25  28  29  30  31   

TOTAL  
177 7 10 Note:  The 2024-2025 calendar provides for 195 possible school days between September 1, 2024 and June 30, 2025. The school year  

shall include a minimum of 194 school days of which three days must be designated as professional activity days with respect to 
specific provincial education priorities as outlined in the Policy/Program Memoranda 151 and up to four extra days may be 
designated by the board as professional activity days.  The remaining school days shall be instructional days.  The boards may 
designate up to ten instructional days as examination days  

© Queen's Printer for Ontario, 2020  


	PEC January 23, 2024 - Agenda.pdf
	PEC March 21, 2023 - Minutes
	Feast and Feedback Shareback
	Feast and Feedback
	Results 
	Overarching Themes
	Next Steps

	Memo - Parents Reaching Out Grant 2023-2024
	PEC-Terms-of-Reference - SGDSB January 2024
	Superior-Greenstone District School Parent Engagement Committee
	1. NAME
	1.1. Related Legislation
	1.2 Related Policies/Bylaws.
	1.3 Alignment with Board Strategic Plan, 2018-2023
	1.4 Definitions
	2. PURPOSE/MANDATE/GOALS
	2.1 Focus
	2.2 Powers and Responsibilities
	3. MEMBERSHIP
	3.1 Composition/Stakeholders
	3.2 Term
	3.3 Appointment and Election Process
	3.4 Vacancies
	4. AUTHORITY/JURISDICTION/RESPONSIBILITIES
	4.1 Parent Members and Community Representative Member(s)
	4.2 Officers
	5. ROLE OF BOARD PERSONNEL/STAFF
	5.2 Personnel and Services
	6. MEETINGS
	6.1 Access to Meetings
	6.2 Quorum
	6.3 Voting
	6.4 Communications/Distribution of Minutes and Agenda
	6.5 In Camera Meeting
	6.6 Attendance by Electronic Means
	6.7 Subcommittees Meetings
	7. REPORTING/DELIVERABLES/RESULTS
	7.2 Format of Committee Report Back
	7.3 Timeframe of Committee Report Back


	School Year 24-25 Version 1 (2 PA at start) 
	School Year 24-25 Version 2 (1 PA at Start before Long Weekend)

